
State of Florida 

M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 6,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

FROM: Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and 
Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020861 -TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Roberta Rich. 

Chnnge to: (add &/a) 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co 
(no period after Co) 

NOTE: See the Secretary of State Printout attached. Please call if you have any questions. I can 
be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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STREET PHONES CO 
2284 CHAMPLAIN AVENUE 

SPRING HILL, FL 34609- 

Document Number 
GO2204900087 

Expiration Date 
1213 112007 

Total Pages 
00000000 1 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Current Owners 
00000000 I 

Events Filed 
000000000 

No Filing History 

Date Filed 
0712312002 

county 
MULTIPLE 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Owner Information 
. . . . . . . . . .  .: ~ + , T . T .  . . . . .  v .  ........................ . # V .  .? . . . . . . . . . . .  ,<<..  . - , . . I  . . . . . . . .  , ..<.%.. ................ 
I ----I c_- ~- F-Emumk7 --------- 

Charter kumber 

NONE 

I .  . . . . . . .  R-~-- - .  --- . _ .  - . . . . . . . .  G m 2 3 d d  r e s  

--i 2284 CHAMPLAlN AVENUE NONE I 
SPRING HILL, FL 34609 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 
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